

Luyi Deng

Partner Attorney

Practices: Dispute Resolution, Corporate Governance and Compliance, General Corporate Business

Working language: Chinese



Introduction

Deng Luyi, born in June 1991 and a member of the Communist Party of China, obtained a bachelor's degree in law in 2012, entered the lawyer industry in 2013 and started practicing in May 2014. She worked in Hubei Dewell & Partners until May 2016, joined Hubei Xidu Law Firm in June 2016 and became a partner in 2017. In December 2023, she officially joined Globe-Law Law Firm as a partner. She has been practicing as a lawyer for 9 years. During her practice, she undertook many civil and commercial dispute resolution cases, a small number of criminal cases and administrative cases, and was entrusted by state-owned enterprises and governments to undertake a number of special projects to solve bail-out problems. At the same time, during her practice, she actively played the role of party member lawyer, serving clients and people, providing free legal consultation services for vulnerable groups such as migrant workers, laid-off workers, women and elderly people living alone, and presiding over mediation in marriage and family, labor and employment and civil tort for them. She has rich experience in practice.

☎ (86027) 8220-0566

✉ dengluyi@globe-law.com

📍 Wuhan

Remarkable achievements

- Provided special consultancy legal services for the "Radio and Television Finance" project of the Financial Work Bureau of Wuhan Economic and Technological Development Zone
- Provided special consultancy legal services for the "Letou Fortune" project of Jiangnan Branch of Wuhan Municipal Public Security Bureau
- Provided special consultancy legal services for the "Military Games" project of the Working Committee of Wuhan Economic and Technological Development Zone (Hannan District)
- Provided legal services for Shenzhen Merchants Ping'an Asset Management Co., Ltd. in investment in Wuhan DDMC Culture and Sports Co., Ltd.
- Represented Wuhan Youth Palace in the real property dispute with Wuhan

Kaiser International Industry Co., Ltd.

- Represented Wuhan Youth Palace in the vacation and return dispute with Golden Pond Catering Co., Ltd.
- Represented Wuhan Contemporary Science and Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd. in the financial contract loan dispute with Yibin Municipal Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
- Represented Xianning Xinhao Real Estate Co., Ltd. in the financial contract loan dispute with Wuhan Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Xinzhou Branch
- Represented Yichang Taipingxi Gold Mine Co., Ltd. in the administrative compensation dispute with Yichang Yiling District People's Government and Taipingxi Town Government of Yiling District, Yichang City
- Made a defense of innocence for Yan Chuanrong's crime of forging a company seal

Social duties

- Member of the Enterprise Compliance Legal Professional Committee of the 9th Hubei Lawyers Association
- Member of the Sixth Committee of Wuhan Jiangnan District Youth Federation
- Member of the Sixth Corporate Professional Committee of Wuhan Lawyers Association
- Member of the Sixth Young Lawyers Working Committee of Wuhan Lawyers Association
- Member of the "Law Popularization Lecturer Group" of Jiang'an District, Wuhan City
- National Four-level Lawyer

Work experience

- Dec. 2023-present: Partner & Lawyer Globe-Law (Wuhan) Law Firm
- Jun. 2016-Dec. 2023: Partner & Lawyer at Hubei Xidu Law Firm
- Apr. 2014-May 2016: Apprentice/Full-time Lawyer at Hubei Dewell & Partners

Education

Bachelor of Laws, Zhongnan University of Economics and Law